JROTC Booster Club Meeting

Members present:

Alan Arnold, Kristian DeLaTorre, Autumn Seifried, Brandy Foster, Cyndie Mahaney, Keri Myers,

Rennae Packer, Travis Packer Tina Bannerman, Sandy Bolton, John Peaplie, Chad Seaton, Frank

Muccio, Casey Muccio, Erik Best, Christopher Combs

27 March 2024; call to order @6:31pm by Erik Best

Motion to approve last month's minutes made by Casey Muccio, 2nd by Travis Packer and

approved by all in attendance.

Treasurer report: \$25214.43

• Waiting on spring fling vendor money to transfer from CISD to JROTC account, approx.

\$1700.

• The Hawaii team will reimburse JROTC \$1476 for rooms in Daytona for their solo

members

New business:

• Motion for \$810 for Friday night dinner at Daytona, this is the night they arrive at the

hotel. The only place available is Bubba Gumps and they are a bit more expensive than

the place used last year (that place went out of business). The restaurant is attached to

- the hotel, so it is convenient and safe for everyone. Motion made by Casey Muccio, 2nd by Sandy Bolton, and approved by all in attendance.
- 26 students will travel to Fredericksburg, VA for Marine Corps Nationals. Motion for \$1600 for four dinner stops, two on the way and two on the way back. Motion made by Casey Muccio, 2nd by Travis Packer. Approved by all in attendance. Motion amended by Erik Best for a \$2000 total to be given to LT COL Maurey. She will by items for sandwiches before they depart VA and give receipts to Erik Best with any money that was not spent on dinner for lunches for cadets upon returning.
- Any donations (bottled water/snacks/soda/ect.) for the bus to VA can be brought to the
 JROTC room 2-5 April and will be loaded on the bus Sunday, 7 April prior to departure.
- Casey Muccio will call McKenzie's BBQ (same vendor as last year) for the Military Ball
 catering. Proposal will be sent via email to JROTC booster club board members and they
 can decide to have all parents vote or make executive decision on using them again
 based on price.
- Next year's big fundraiser will be the Marksmanship Challenge held at Saddle River or Skeet Shooting Competition held at Blackwood Gun Club. Both will be run the same as two years ago with prizes and dinner. Fundraiser will be scheduled for September 2024 and booster club members to include new board members will need to be engaged in the planning process over the summer months.
- The drill team will perform Color Guard, Regulation, and Exhibition Nationals routine for parents before the start of the April booster club meeting at 6pm on 25 April. This performance will take place in the Commons at The Woodlands College Park High School for any parents who want to attend.
- Nominations and voting for new JROTC booster club board members will be held next month on 25 April @6:30pm in the JROTC room. Parents should be prepared, this meeting could last longer than usual due to voting, plan accordingly.

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Aian Arnold, 2nd by Casey Muccio. Motion passed by all in attendance.